From: Liquor

To: Liguor Licence; Liguor; Nigel.Sanderson@Police.Govt.NZ; RiskReductionBayOfPlenty@fireandemergency.nz
Cc: Andrea.Hill@police.govt.nz; Micaela Turner; Lynne Lane
Subject: RE: LL8873 - Renewal Off Licence Application - Waihi Beach Liquor Centre
Date: Monday, 8 May 2023 5:07:01 pm
Attachments: image002.png
image003.qif
Hi Micaela

The Medical Officer of Health has inquired into this application and has matters in opposition.
It appears this is a variation to the original licence; the closing hours have been varied. The
Medical Officer of Health does not oppose this.
The Medical Officer of Health opposes the sale of single alcohol products that are 500ml and
under at low prices, external advertising of RTDs and bright colours promoting alcohol. The
Medical Officer of Health recommends the following:
1) Signage shall be limited to displaying the store name and logo on the
existing roof display
2) No bright colours shall be used in the external decoration of the premises
3) No specific product or price specials shall be displayed externally
4) No external advertising shall be displayed by way of flags or sandwich boards
outside the store
5) No single sales of beer, cider, or RTDs priced at, or less than, S6.00 per unit are
to be sold.
Kind regards
Dawn Meertens

For Medical Officer of Health
" beware of the half truth - you may have gotton hold of the wrong half". - Anon

Technical Officer
Toi Te Ora Public Health | National Public Health Service

Tau waea: 07 3497 260 DDI: 6260 Waea pukoro: 021 473 524
Pae tukutuku: www.toiteora.govt.nz

From: Liquor Licence <Liquor.Licence@westernbay.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 14 April 2023 8:58 am

To: Liquor <Liquor@bopdhb.govt.nz>; Nigel.Sanderson@Police.Govt.NZ;
RiskReductionBayOfPlenty@fireandemergency.nz

Cc: Andrea.Hill@police.govt.nz; Micaela Turner <Micaela.Turner@westernbay.govt.nz>
Subject: LL8873 - Renewal Off Licence Application - Waihi Beach Liquor Centre
Good morming,

Renewal off licence application for your consideration.

Nga mini

Lani Mcintosh

Technical Support Officer - Compliance

Apiha Tautoko Hangarau
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